Britto, John

From: leffers, Judy
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 12:15 PM C 11
To: Britto, John COM
Subject: FW: Zoning By-Law Amendment File No. Z.13.021 MUNICATION
CW (PH) - Nov. 0?6{15
i
Please see the below for the Nov. 26, 2013 Public Hearing.
ublic nearing iTEM - ?

JUDY JEFFERS, MCIP RPP
PLANNER, DEVELOPMENT PLANNING DEPARTMENT City of Vaughan
2141 Major Mackenzie Drive, Vaughan, ON L6A 1T1

T.: 905.832.8585 | E.: Judy.Jeffers@vaughan.ca

From: Paul Gaskin [mailto:paul@tripar.caj

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 1:41 PM

To: Judy.Jeffers@vaughan.ca; PDiFonzo@provincialbeverages.com
Cc: Robert; Angela Sciberrsa

Subject: Zoning By-Law Amendment File No. Z.13.021

Mrs. Judy Jeffers
Planner
City of Vaughan

On behalf of Mrs. Toni Colagiacomo of 80 Ranch Trail Rd., Mr. Lino Colagiacomo of 12320 Huntington Rd., and myself,
Robert Colagiacomo of 60 Ranch Trail Rd., we would like to offer our support of the application submitted by Philip
Difonzo.

We have reviewed the application and proposed severance and hold that the conditions proposed in it are acceptable,
and that the application will have no negative impact on the surrounding neighbourhood.

t would like to offer our support and encouragement for the efforts of the Local Municipalities, and as such we hold no
qualms regarding the intensification within existing rural communities such as ours.

I trust you will find this email satisfactory, in our support of Mr.

Difonzo's application for severance.

Sincerely

Robert Colagiacomo
TRIPAR

5875 Highway #7, Unit#3
Vaughan, Ont.

L4aL 179

Ph: 905-265-9550
Fax: 905-265-7591
Cell: 416-984-6464




